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Raywood, Simon

From: @e-lindsey.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 August 2025 09:12
To: Fosse Green Energy
Subject: FW: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request
Attachments: RE: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Importance: High

Good Morning Simon, 
 
Thanks for your email below.  See attached response to email from Ryan Sedgman.  To be clear there are no 
comments to make from all three Councils that make up the South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership. 
Thanks 
 

 BSc (Hons), PGDIP, MRTPI 
NaƟonally Significant Infrastructure Projects Manager 
South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership 
 
T:   
E:  @e-lindsey.gov.uk  
www.sholland.gov.uk | www.boston.gov.uk 
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk | 

 
 

From: _planningadvice <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 August 2025 08:24 
To: @e-lindsey.gov.uk> 
Cc: @sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
Importance: High 
 
Hi , 
 
Please see the email below & attachments. Please can you advise if support at South Holland are required to 
do anything with this one? 
 
Many thanks, 
 

 | Planning Support Officer | South Holland District Council 
Direct Dial:  
www.sholland.gov.uk 
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From: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 August 2025 17:56 
To: _planningadvice <planningadvice@sholland.gov.uk> 
Cc: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request 
Importance: High 
 

 

Dear South Holland District Council Planning, 
 
Please see the email below and the attached in relation to the invitation to make an Adequacy of 
Consultation Representation for the Fosse Green Energy Development Consent Order Application 
which is currently in the Acceptance Stage. 
 
Kind regards, 

Simon 

 

Simon Raywood  
Case Manager – National Infrastructure 
Planning Inspectorate 

 
www.gov.uk/pins 

 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 

From: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 August 2025 17:33 
To: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
Further to the email from my colleague Ryan, provided below, sent on Monday we do not appear 
to have received an Adequacy of Consultation Representation from your authority to date. As the 

 
Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.  
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deadline for a decision on whether or not to accept this application for examination falls on Friday 
15 August 2025 and we are now past the deadline we set for the submission of such 
representations, we are providing a final opportunity for your authority to make such a 
representation, should it wish to make such a submission. It would be helpful for our process in 
considering and reaching a robust decision, if your authority could provide any submission it 
wishes to make by midday on Tuesday 12 August 2025 or confirm that we are not to receive 
such a submission. 
 
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
Sent: 04 August 2025 18:24 
Cc: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request  
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
 
We are emailing you as we have not received your Adequacy of Consultation Response, regarding the 
submission of the Fosse Green Energy project, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate on 18 July 
2025. 
 
In our previous email we requested responses to the attached letter, using the attached proforma, by 04 
August 2025. 
 
As the Acceptance stage is only 28 days long, a decision whether to accept this application for Examination 
must be made by 15 August 2025. As such can we please request your response in good time ahead of this 
deadline.  
 
If you believe your authority to have already submitted this information, If you require any assistance or have 
any questions, please let us know.  
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Ryan 
 

 

Ryan Sedgman | Case Officer - National Infrastructure 
(NSIP Reform) 
The Planning Inspectorate    
Helpline: 0303 444 5000  
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@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
 
 

From: Fosse Green Energy  
Sent: 21 July 2025 16:50 
Cc: Fosse Green Energy <FosseGreenEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fosse Green Energy - Adequacy of Consultation Request  
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon,  
 
Following the submission of the Fosse Green Energy project on Friday 18 July 2025, please find attached an 
Adequacy of Consultation Request (AoCR) letter, along with a proforma to be completed and returned by 
email.  
 
Please read the letter and return the completed proforma by Monday 4 August 2025.  
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let us know.  
 
Many thanks,  
 
Ryan 
 
 

 

Ryan Sedgman | BSc (Hons), MSc 
Case Officer - National Infrastructure (Onshore Energy 
Team) 
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
 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show 
them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and 
then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. 
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 
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The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or 
policies of the Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email

 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can 
be accessed by clicking this link. 

South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel – delivering timely updates and essential 
information straight to residents. Stay informed about local news, events, and services with the most current updates 
at your fingertips. Join us here today! 

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
******* 

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by 
mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or 
confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged.  Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited.  Emails sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people 
under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 
2004.  If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in 
line with our Privacy Policy.  For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk.  Unless this email relates to South Holland District 
Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
******* 




